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FLORIDA PROFIT BENEFIT CORPORATION

COVER LETTER

Department of State
New Filing Section
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

We Arc Neutral, Inc.
SUBJECT:

{PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME —- MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed are an original and one (1) copy of the articles of incorporation and a check for:

U s7000 ws$7875 U $78.75 0 $87.50
Filing Fee Filing Fee Filing Fee Filing Fee,
& Certificate of Status & Certified Copy Certiticd Copy
& Certificate of
Status
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

Anna Sampson

FROM:

Name (Printed or typed)

834 East University Avenue

Address

Gainesville, Flonda 32601

City, State & Zip

352-219-7072

Daytime Telephone number

anna@weareneutral .com

E-mail address: (to be used for future annual report notification)

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the articles.



Shoffstall, Lyn

From: Shoffstall, Lyn

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 3:05 PM
To: Shoffstall, Lyn

Subject: FW: Re:

From: Anna [mailto:anna@weareneutral.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 3:03 PM

To: Shoffstall, Lyn <Lyn.Shoffstall@DOS.MyFlorida.com>
Subject: Re:

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE .

| have no intention of revoking the voluntary dissolution of the We Are Neutral, Inc.
Let me know if this statement is sufficient.

Thanks!

Anna Grace Sampson

Director | We Are Newtral

0: 352-380-0441
€:352-219-7072
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Articles of Incorporation 3020 MAY 18 AMI0: 4D

We Are Neutral LLC , viF T'
o TARY L

a Limited Liability Company “\LLAHASSCE [ RI{

The undersigned, pursuant to Chapters 605, Florida Statutes, hereby executes the following
document and sets forth:

I. Type of FOR PROFIT Corporation: LL.C

2. The name of the corporation is: We Are Neutral LLC

3. The effective date is: May 11, 2020

4. Name and Street Address of the Principal Office, Registered Agent, Registered Office.
and mailing address is: Anna Sampson, 834 East University Avenue, Gainesville, Florida
32601.

5. The name and complete address of each current director are as follows:

Name and Address of MGR: Anna Sampson, 834 East University Avenue, Gainesville.
Flonda 32601,

6. The purpose of the Limited Liability Company is to create a general public benefit and
conduct any lawful business.

Signatures:
J
M p 5/12/20
Signature of lncorporhtor, 'Anna Sampson Date
")
J
| 5/12/20
Signature of Registered Afzent, Anna Sampson Date

|

Having been named as registered agens to accept service of process for the above stated corporation at the place designated in this
certificate, | am familiar with and accept the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity



